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-172N T %Y YYIAN D'NIA'WA NIOOK 971 NTIN NWAT Nt g0 |€ompany, and there are no external shareholders, and given that the sister company is the 2
.N2ITA 7901 NIYYA NN N provider of similar services to other territories in the region.
The RFQ states that "the physical distance between the zones will be [..] no less than 25 133 NA
79 n'0'02 NN N'0IN7 ATV N 25 NINSY? 7w 7'’ 7NN AWNATA |Kjlometers.” We would recommend that this be changed to "the physical distance
272 INONID! NIVIXPNN NIYATA IKY .07UNNA NIXWN? NITIW | hetween the zones will be ... sufficient to ensure that the provider can offer the high 3
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INCD is drafting a Cyber Security and the National Cyber Directorate Bill, which presents NA NA
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We would be grateful for clarification on how bidders may consult with various NA NA
government departments and regulatory authorities when compiling an RFP response?
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on ways in which we construct a solution to meet availability and durability needs, which
may in turn affect service pricing considerations.
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We have strict, binding and publicaly-stated commitments to renewable energy targets. NA
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Will the ICT assist in accelerating the permits and requirements from IEC to build new NA NA
power infrastructure required for the new facilities?
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Please confirm the RFP will make it the bidders' responsibility to design the data centers NA NA
to achieve the desired availability and durability levels: i.e. the RFP will not specify 12
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building design requirements




